madeleine@sescc.net

From: Megan Simons <msimons@capenature.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 08:43

To: madeleine@sescc.net

Cc: '‘Betsy Ditcham'

Subject: RE: DEA&DP NOI REF NR: 16/3/3/6/7/1/D7/10/0125/23: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT

REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED STRENGTHENING OF THE TR75/1 (TRUNK ROAD
75/N12-HIGHWAY) NEAR OUDTSHOORN, OUDTHSHOON LOCAL MUNICIPALITY,
GARDEN ROUTE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY.

Good morning, Madeleine
| am well thank you. | trust you are too.
Thank you for the folder, it has been well received. Have a good day.

Kind Regards,

Megan Simons
Land Use Scientist — Landscape East
Conservation Operations: Conservation Intelligence

& Cape

tel +27 87 087 3060 | fax +27 44 802 5313 |

email msimons@capenature.co.za | postal Private Bag X6546, George, 6530
physical 4t Floor, York Park Building, York Street, George, 6530
www.capenature.co.za

From: madeleine@sescc.net <madeleine@sescc.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:47 AM

To: Megan Simons <msimons@capenature.co.za>

Cc: 'Betsy Ditcham' <betsy@sescc.net>

Subject: RE: DEA&DP NOI REF NR: 16/3/3/6/7/1/D7/10/0125/23: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE
PROPOSED STRENGTHENING OF THE TR75/1 (TRUNK ROAD 75/N12-HIGHWAY) NEAR OUDTSHOORN, OUDTHSHOON
LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, GARDEN ROUTE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY.

CAUTION: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.If in any doubt, Report the Message.

Good morning Megan,
| hope you are doing well.
Please see the folder containing the shapefiles attached.

| have included:
e The proposed layout of the proposed project;
e The Features as they correlate to the project description as provided in the BAR (for ease of reference);
e The locations of the SCCs;
e The sensitive areas as identified by the Terrestrial Biodiversity and Plant Species Specialist; and
e The watercourses identified by the Aquatic Biodiversity Specialist.
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Please do not hesitate should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

Madeleine Knoetze
Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner
(EAPASA Reg: 2021/3230)

TEL: (021) 554 5195
EMAIL: madeleine@sescc.net

Unit 1 A2 | The Avenues | Parklands | Cape Town ‘ "\, ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITING AND MONITORING
PO Box 443 | Milnerton | 7435 : \ ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLANS
AQUATIC ASSESSMENT
WASTE AND WATER LICENSES
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

REHABILITATION AND CLOSURE PLANS

From: Megan Simons <msimons@capenature.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:14 AM

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

Good day, Madeleine

| trust you are well.

Kindly can you send me the shapefiles for the proposed project. Thanking you in advance.
Have a good day.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 11:07 AM

To: madeleine@sescc.net

Subject: DEA&DP NOI REF NR: 16/3/3/6/7/1/D7/10/0125/23: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE
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

Dear Commenting Authorities, Organs of State and/or Potential Interested & Affected Parties (I & AP’s).




RE: NOTIFICATION OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 30-DAY PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION COMMENTING
PERIOD OF THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED STRENGTHENING OF THE TR75/1 (TRUNK ROAD
75/N12-HIGHWAY) NEAR OUDTSHOORN, OUDTHSHOON LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, GARDEN ROUTE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
(DEA&DP NOI REF NR: 16/3/3/6/7/1/D7/10/0125/23).

Sharples Environmental Services cc (SES) has been appointed by Kantey & Templer Consulting Engineers, on behalf of the
Department of Infrastructure: Transport Infrastructure Branch (the Applicant), to undertake the environmental assessment, in
terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) and the Environmental Impact Assessment
Regulations of 2014, as amended (GNR 326 of 2017; GNR 517 of 2021), for the proposed strengthening of the TR75/1 (Trunk
Road 75 / N12-Highway) near Oudtshoorn, Oudtshoorn Local Municipality (DEA&DP NOI REF NR:
16/3/3/6/7/1/D7/10/0125/23).

This email serves to inform you that the Pre-Application Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) and associated appendices
will be available for download and viewing from today, Thursday, 27 July 2023, as the commenting period will commence on
Monday, 315 July 2023.

A hard-copy of the document will be made available Oudtshoorn Public Library at 3 Baron van Reede Street, Oudtshoorn. The
document is also available for download from our website: https://sescc.net/eia-report/pre-application-draft-basic-assessment-
report-for-the-proposed-strengthening-of-the-tr75-1-near-oudtshoorn/

Pre-Application Public Participation Commenting Period: 31 July 2023 — 1 September 2023.

As an identified key stakeholder, neighbouring property owner/occupier or relevant commenting authority, you have been
identified as an automatically registered Interested & Affected Party (I&AP), providing you with the opportunity to review and
comment on the Draft Basic Assessment Report. Should you no longer wish to be registered as an I&AP for this project,
indicating that you no longer wish to be included in future communications regarding this process, please notify this office in

writing.

If you are receiving this mail, and you are the landowner/landlord of the property, you are requested to notify ALL occupiers on
your property of the details of this mail and public participation period. Alternatively, you may request that the EAP undertake
this notification on your behalf, by supplying the EAP with the occupiers’ contact details. If you are the occupier, you are
requested to notify the landowner/landlord of the details of this mail and public participation period. Alternatively, you may
request that the EAP undertake this notification on your behalf, by supplying the EAP with the landowner/landlord contact
details.

Please Note: Choosing to be registered as an I&AP or by submitting a comment, you consent to the lawful processing of your
personal information in relation to the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act
no. 4 of 2013). Your personal information will be utilized for all processes relevant to this specific project, in compliance with the
POPI Act, 2013. You also provide consent to having your contact details being made available, and to be reflected in our
regulated reports.

The Pre-Application DBAR is available for comment until the 1% of SEPTEMBER 2023. Comment on the DBAR and proposed
activity must therefore be submitted in writing on or before 1 SEPTEMBER 2023, by means of the following: Fax: 086-575 2869,
email: madeleine@sescc.net or postal address: PO Box 443, Milnerton, 7435.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.
Geagte Kommentaarlewers owerhede, staatsinstansies en/of potensiéle belanghebbende en geaffekteerde partye,

RE: KENNISGEWING VAN DIE BEGIN VAN DIE 30-DAE PUBLIEKE DEELNAME EN KOMMENTAARLEWERINGSPERIODE VIR DIE
KONSEP BASIESEASSESSERINGSVERSLAG VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VERSTERKINGS VAN DIE TR75/1 (TRUNKWEG 75 . N12-
HOOFWEE) NABY OUDTSHOORN, OUDTHSHOON PLAASLIKE MUNISIPALITEIT, GARDEN ROUTE DISTRIK MUNICIPALITEIT

MUNICIPALITY (DEA&DP KVI REF NR: 16/3/3/6/7/1/D7/10/0125/23).

Sharples Environmental Services cc (SES) is deur Kantey & Templer Konsulterings Engineurs, namens die Weskaapse Department
van Infrastruktuur — Vervoer Infrastruktuur Tak (die Aansoeker), aangestel om die omgewingsassessering in terme van die
Nasionale Omgewingsbestuurswet, 1998 (Wet No. 107 van 1998) en die Omgewings Assesseringregulasies van 2014, soos
aangepas (GNR 326 van 2017; GNR 517 van 2021), vir die voorgestelde versterkings aan die TR75/1 (Trunkweg 75/N12-
Hoofweé) naby Oudtshoorn, Oudtshoorn Plaaslike Munisipaliteit (DEA&DP KVI verwysingsnommer:
6/3/3/6/7/1/D7/10/0125/23).



Die epos dien om u in te lig dat die Konsep Basiese Assesseringsverslag en sy geassosieerde bylae beskikbaar gestel sal word
vir aflaai en besigtiging vanaf vandag, Donderdag, 27 Julie 2023, aangesien die kommentaarperiode op Maandag, die 31ste
Julie 2023 sal begin.

'n Hardekopie van die dokumente sal beskikbaar gestel word by die Oudtshoorn Publiek Biblioteek, 3 Baron van Reede Straat.
Die dokument is ook beskikbaar vir aflaai vanaf ons webtuiste: https://sescc.net/eia-report/pre-application-draft-basic-
assessment-report-for-the-proposed-strengthening-of-the-tr75-1-near-oudtshoorn/

Vooraansoek Openbare Deelname Kommentaartydperk: 315% Julie 2023 — 1ste September 2023.

As 'n geidentifiseerde sleutelbelanghebbende, naburige eiendomseienaar/-okkupeerder of relevante kommentaarowerheid, is
jy geidentifiseer as 'n outomaties geregistreerde Belanghebbende & Geaffekteerde Party (B&GP), wat jou die geleentheid bied
om die Konsep Basiese Assesseringsverslag te hersien en daarop kommentaar te lewer. Indien u nie meer as 'n B&GP vir
hierdie projek geregistreer wil wees nie, wat aandui dat u nie meer by toekomstige kommunikasie rakende hierdie proses
ingesluit wil word nie, stel asseblief hierdie kantoor skriftelik in kennis.

Indien u hierdie pos ontvang, en u is die grondeienaar/verhuurder van die eiendom, word u versoek om ALLE okkupeerders op u
eiendom in kennis te stel van die besonderhede van hierdie pos en publieke deelname tydperk. Alternatiewelik kan u versoek
dat die Omgewingassesseringspraktisyn (EAP) hierdie kennisgewing namens u onderneem deur die WHP van die okkupeerders
se kontakbesonderhede te verskaf. Indien u die okkupeerder is, word u versoek om die grondeienaar/verhuurder in kennis te
stel van die besonderhede van hierdie pos- en openbare deelname tydperk. Alternatiewelik kan jy versoek dat die EAP hierdie
kennisgewing namens jou onderneem deur die EAP van die grondeienaar/verhuurder se kontakbesonderhede te verskaf.

Neem asseblief kennis: Deur te u kies om as 'n B&GP geregistreer te word of deur 'n opmerking in te dien, stem u in tot die
wettige verwerking van u persoonlike inligting met betrekking tot die beoogde doeleindes, soos beskryf deur die Wet op die
Beskerming van Persoonlike Inligting, 2013 (Wet no. 4 van 2013). U persoonlike inligting sal gebruik word vir alle prosesse
relevant tot hierdie spesifieke projek, in ooreenstemming met die POPI Wet, 2013. U gee ook toestemming dat u
kontakbesonderhede beskikbaar gestel word, en om in ons gereguleerde verslae weerspieél te word.

Die Vooraansoek DBAR is beskikbaar vir kommentaar tot en met 1 SEPTEMBER 2023. Kommentaar op die DBAR en
voorgestelde aktiwiteite moet dus skriftelik voor of op 1 SEPTEMBER 2023 ingedien word deur middel van die volgende: Faks:
086-575 2869, e-pos: madeleine@sescc.net of posadres: Posbus 443, Milnerton, 7435.

Moet asseblief nie huiwer om my te kontak indien jy enige navrae het nie.

Thank you / Dankie.

Kind regards,

Madeleine Knoetze
Environmental Consultant

TEL: (021) 554 5195
EMAIL: madeleine@sescc.net

Unit 1 A2 | The Avenues | Parklands | Cape Town VIENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMEN

PO Box 443 | Milnerton | 7435 VIRONMENTAL AUDITING AND MONITORING
y \ ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLANS

WEB: www.sescc.net ) AQUATIC ASSESSMENT

WASTE AND WATER LICENSES

Sharplée 1998
/ PROJECT MANAGEMENT
REHABILITATION AND CLOSURE PLANS

CapeNature Disclaimer: This electronic message and any attachments is intended for the addressee only and is
confidential and privileged. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorised use, copying, or
dissemination is prohibited. CapeNature shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed, or falsified. Any
unauthorised disclosure may be unlawful. CapeNature does not warrant that this message or any attachment is free
of viruses. CapeNature accepts no liability or legal responsibility for any damages resulting directly or indirectly from
accessing this electronic message or the attachment.



